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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Thank you for your email sent to the Scotland Office on 14 March 2013.
You asked for the following'information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000:

Under the Freedom of Infommtwn act 2000, I request detiils of compi onuse agi eemenrs
concluded and funded by your depariment It each year since 2009,

I would Iike the response to include the number af compromise agreements concluded in each
year during the perviod, the number of those imposing an expectation of confidentiality, the grade
of employee involvéd and the cost to the depar !ment in eaclt crse,

o  WRAPLEASE NOTE, for the avoidance of doubt and to reduce any delays in the processing
- of this request, that I am requesting puvely statistical information rmd will be lrappy for u’
fo be provided in, for example, a tabulated form,

o Tam emphatically not requesting any personal information (hat m:gl:t lead in any way fo
the disclosure of the identities of individuals affected by these agreements, Auy attempt,
therefore, to impose i 540 or s41 exemption will be vigorously challenged.

o If you genuinely believe that disclosure of some or all of the numerical information ‘
requesied, pleuse feel free eltfier to anonyntise or reduct thiy element af youi response, fit
line with MoJ guidance, with full justifications provided,

o Ifyou still feel this Is not possible within the bounds of the Act, I will accept some
redaction (with justifications), but will expect you to provide all the information that can
otherwise be released, a

s I will not accept the imposifion of any qurtl{ﬁed e.\emptmns o a blanket basis; I will
require, at the very least, evidence that an attempt has been made to make a partial
disclosure of available information, in a redacted, digested or edited form. %%
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1 am writing to conflrm that the Scotland Offlce has now completed lts search for
information.”

‘The Scotland Office has not concluded or funded any compromlse agreements since.
January 2009.

| hope you fmd this helpful

. Ifyou are dlssahsfled with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask foran ’
internal review. A request for an internal review should he addressed to:

FOI Officer

1 Melville Crescent
EDINBURGH

EH3 7THW

-1f you are not content with the dutcome of the internal review you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The contact details are: -
[nformation Commissioner's Office . -

Wycliffe House . o

“Wateér Lane :

Wilmslow
CHESHIRE -
SK9 bAF

If yod have‘ahy queries about thig letter please contact me.

Yours sincerely Lo . oo

"~ Scotland Office
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